MEMORANDUM

TO: Committee on Science, Space, and Technology Members and Staff
FROM: Science, Space, and Technology Committee Staff

DATE: July 13, 2018

RE: Full Committee Markup

The Committee on Science, Space, and Technology will meet on Wednesday, July 18, 2018, at
10:00 a.m., in Room 2318 of the Rayburn House Office Building to consider the following:

e H.R. , the “Department of Energy Veterans’ Health Initiative Act”
e H.R. , the “Chemical Assessment Improvement Act”

H.R. __ , the “Department of Energy Veterans’ Health Initiative Act” will be introduced prior
to the markup. The legislation authorizes the Department of Energy to conduct collaborative
research with the Department of Veterans Affairs in order to improve healthcare services for
veterans in the United States.

H.R. , the “Chemical Assessment Improvement Act,” will be introduced by Rep. Biggs
prior to the markup. The legislation directs that certain assessments with respect to toxicity of
chemicals be carried out by the program offices of the Environmental Protection Agency.

Should you have amendments to these measures, please submit 50 copies to 2321 RHOB and
email the attached form and an electronic version of the amendment to
SST.Amendments@mail.house.gov no later than 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, July 17, 2018.

For questions about this markup, please contact Tom Connally of the majority staff at
225-6371.



